
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. April 3, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes  

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. April 17, 2024 Treasurer's Report  

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 4.17.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Payroll Report  

b. 4.17.2024 Payables  

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

a. April 9, 2024 Historic District Commission & Planning Commission Report 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Tom Sullivan – Discussion regarding Forrest Drive construction, damage, and repairs 

b. Letter from the Planning Commission regarding a letter from Mike Heise of 
Cloverland Electric and the Island’s electrical capacity  

c. Letter from Shepler’s regarding luggage policy   

X. Old Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed East End Mission Historic District  

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion of traffic re-routing on Market Street & Astor Street on April 29th from 9:30 
am to 10:30 am for the Secretary of State ribbon cutting 

b. Request for approval for the Public Works Department to purchase new uniforms  

1



4/17/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
c. Request for approval of a banner for the Mackinac Island Bible Church  

d. Request for approval of a banner for Mackinac Connect 

e. Discussion of proposed additions to the Application for Temporary Motor Vehicle 
Permit  

f. Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events 
for the Mackinac Island Eight Mile Road Race – Saturday, September 7, 2024  

g. Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events 
for the Mackinac Island Lilac Festival 10k – Saturday June 8, 2024 

h. Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events 
for the Mackinac Island Great Turtle Trail Race – Saturday, October 26, 2024 

i. Request for approval of (7) trailer permits submitted by Fun Services for the Grand 
Hotel’s 4th of July celebration  

j. Request for approval of a preapproved trailer permit submitted by Craig Beeck to 
unload items for his store My Front Porch located at 7541 Market St.  

k. Request for approval of a trailer permit submitted by Bob Hoffman for the delivery of 
new windows to the Hoffman House – 8704 Stonecliffe Dr. 

l. Request for approval of (2) trailer permits submitted by Dickinson Homes to deliver 
modular components to Hoban Hill   

m. Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits submitted by Mission Point for propane 
deliveries  

n. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by CertaPro Painters 
for painting at the Windsor Building located on Hoban St.  

o. Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Job Site Services to purge and 
rehab the former landfill at the Solid Waste Transfer Station for the Dept. of Public 
Works  

p. Request for approval of (8) vehicle & (1) trailer permit submitted by Bacco 
Construction Co. for paving at the Grand Hotel  

q. Request for approval of (2) preapproved vehicle permits submitted by Tunnel Vision 
Pipeline Services to video the storm pipe to check for water main issues for the City / 
MDOT near the Shepler’s dock 

r. Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Belonga Excavating to clear 
brush for Christina Cooney at Unit #5, Stonebrook Condos 

s. Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating to 
install a new septic system for Trista France at 7545 4th Street 

2



4/17/2024 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
t. Request for approval of (2) preapproved vehicle permits submitted by Belonga 

Excavating for Greg Bradley at 4206 Maple Ridge  

u. Request for approval of (3) vehicle & (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga 
Excavating to install a water line for fire suppression at the Thunderbird building 
located at 7293 Main Street 

v. Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Mackinac Island Carriage 
Tours to use the Chippewa lift to install an aerial sign at Millies on Main located at 
7294 Main Street 

w. Request for approval of (3) vehicle and (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga 
Excavating to repair the water shut off in the sidewalk in front of the Yacht Club 
located at 7006 Main Street 

x. Request for approval of (5) vehicle and (5) trailer permits for Power Construction 
Group for continued work on the earth retention project at the Grand Hotel  

y. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by Soils & Structures for the 
Huron Road retaining wall project  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, April 03, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm 
 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT     ABSENT 

- Brian Bailey          - Doug Topolski, Chief of Police   

- Richard Chambers 

- Tom Corrigan 

- Steven Moskwa 

- Anneke Myers 

- Alan Sehoyan 

- Richard Linn, Treasure 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Budget Work Session Minutes, held on March 20, 2024 

Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

b. Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting, held on March 20, 2024 

Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

c. Minutes of the Budget Hearing, held on March 27, 2024 

Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

d. Minutes of the Special Budget Meeting, held on March 27, 2024 

Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  
 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. April 3, 2024 Treasurer's Report  

- Received county "pay-off" acquired from delinquent taxes on real property - $35,000.00  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to accept the report as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the bills and payroll as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by  Bailey, Seconded by  Chambers, to accept the agenda as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Letter from Shepler’s Ferry regarding the clarification on luggage cart charges  

- Councilman Moskwa noted that the $40.00 fee was only applied if someone asks for a 

private cart.  

- Councilwoman Myers noted that if someone has a cart and fills it up completely, they 

will not get charged the $40.00 fee. 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to place Mr. Shepler’s letter on file.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

b. Letter from Dr. Jennifer Pool regarding Star Line resident & employee passes  

- Mayor Doud noted that Bill & Mary Jo Border were unable to obtain their boat passes 

as they have Indiana driver’s licenses, which Star Line would not accept.  

o Mayor Doud spoke to Jerry Fetty, who resolved the issue   

o As to the Pool situation - they have dual citizenship in Canada and therefore 

have Canadian driver’s licenses. Situation should be resolved.  

- Councilman Corrigan commented that the issue is that Star Line continues to think 

that they can specifically require a driver’s license, when the Winter Service Contract 

states that a driver’s license is simply one form of acceptable identification  

- Councilman Bailey noted that Jerry Fetty attended a meeting in person and 

acknowledged that only one form of identification was required.  

- Councilwoman Myers inquired why it is still necessary to submit an “essential 

worker” list to Star Line? Dr. Hessler was listed on the essential worker list, submitted 

by the Mayor’s Assistant, and he was still denied a pass.  
 

 

 

 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 

 

o Attorney Evashevski stated that the way the winter service contract is written 

and how Star Line determines an island resident allows for proof beyond the 

optional documents listed in the contract. If a purchaser can prove that they are  

a year-round resident, there is no need to have the essential worker 

classification 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that at the time of the original need for the 

"essential worker pass" the City did not have a contract with Star Line. 

However, there is a contract in place now with language that covers this issue, 

and therefore these people should be able to obtain a pass without issue. 

- McCartney Years business license application 

o Councilwoman Myers did not see any reason why they could not obtain a 

license if they want to. 

▪ Not required, but they can apply for one if they want. Can get them into 

the CVB. 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to issue a NEW business license for The 

McCartney Years. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to place Dr. Jennifer Pool’s letter on file. 

All in favor. Motion carried.  
 

X. Old Business 

- Councilman Bailey inquired if Star Line had gotten back to the City regarding the issuance 

of free passes for children under (5)? 

o Nothing has been received at this time 

o It was suggested that the Mayor’s Assistant reach out to Mr. Fetty regarding this  
 

a. Transfer of 35 rental bike licenses to the new owners of the Harbour View Inn 

o City Clerk researched the origin of Harbour View bike licenses and did not find any 

restrictions placed 

o Based off research, believes the restrictions have only been applied to newly issued 

bike license (like those to James Fisher & Jason St. Onge) and not to existing 

licenses that are being transferred between new and old owners of a property  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to authorize the transfer of the existing 35 

bike licenses from Harbour View Inn, LLC, to the new owners Harbour View Mackinac, 

LLC. Rental bicycle licenses will remain in use at the location of 6860 Main Street.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

b. Discussion and / or action regarding the vehicle and trailer permit for Cupps Masonry to haul 

a foundation system and materials to the Hoban Hill project  

o Brad Chambers of Mackinac Island Carriage Tours / Service Company stated to the 

Clerk that they were capable of hauling the materials  

o Nate Morrow of Preston Feather noted that they would be having Mackinac Island 

Service Company and Arnold Freight sign letters of liability before they take 

possession of the product. 

▪ Arnold Freight would like to keep the product on the truck and trailer, ship it 

over on the boat, and unload the product on the Coal Dock to the dray.  

▪ Product is not readily available to re-order. 

• (3) to (4) week lead time for replacement, so if needed it will delay 

the project significantly  

o Dennis Dombroski noted that the Medical Center was built with this same product 

when Jim Bond started it with the first phase. When Maverick Construction 

continued, they used the same product and didn't have any issues.  

o Councilman Bailey noted that bringing the truck and trailer over to dock would help 

with less handling.  

o Mr. Morrow, his driver, plus John Cupps & his masonry crew would be needed to 

unload the product on site if they were allowed to bring the truck and trailer. Should 

be able to unload and be back to the boat within an hour.  

o Councilwoman Myers noted that she would have concerns with on and off loading 

on dock with forklift as well - fragile materials  

o Councilman Moskwa suggested making a frame that would help lessen the damage 

during shipping.  

o Councilman Sehoyan acknowledged that this is a fragile product and needs to be 

handled according.  

o Attorney Evashevski inquired if there was a letter on file from the Service Company 

stating they can haul the product? 

▪ City Clerk noted that she was waiting to receive the letter from Mr. Morrow 
 

5

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting  

 

o Councilwoman Myers suggested making an exception this time, but noted that 

Preston Feather needs to find a different way to ship this product in the future to 

avoid needing a truck and trailer.  

▪ Mr. Morrow confirmed that, going forward, they will find a different way to 

haul the product to avoid these complications 

o Trailer is 52 ft long – Council expressed concerns about this making it around 

Chamber’s Corner 

o Councilman Bailey inquired about hauling the product from the State Dock? 

▪ Councilwoman Myers felt that State Road would destroy the product due to 

its current state 

Motion made by  Corrigan, Seconded by  Moskwa, to deny the truck and trailer permit due to 

the length.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

Voting Abstaining:  Bailey 
 

XI. New Business 

a. Approval of a banner at the Community Hall for the Bible Church Sunday Service  

o Banner would only hang the day of service 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the banner request for the 

Mackinac Island Bible Church.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

b. Police Department Senior Transports  

o Police Department is receiving special training on April 13th and 14th, and are 

requesting to suspend transports on those days so that the officers are able to attend 

the training. (Transports technically end on the April 15th) 

o Mayor Doud will contact Chief Topolski to ask him to take transport requests on 

April 13th and 14th to still end on the 15th, but may have to end transports on the 

12th.  

o Council agreed to this plan.   
 

c. Purchase and delivery of topsoil to the Cemetery by Belonga Excavating (Cemetery budgeted 

item) 

o Receiving 100 yards total  

▪ 20 yards will go to Turtle Par for work on the soccer field 

o Remainder is for burials at the cemetery  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Bailey, to approve the purchase of the top soil, and to 

waive the associated permit fees for Belonga Excavating. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

d. Purchase and delivery of stone to the Library by Belonga Excavating (Library budgeted item) 

o Stone to place along side the library where the trees were ripped out after Gilmer's 

purchased McIntire’s and crushed stone for bike parking out front to replace 

woodchips. Stone will stay better than the woodchips.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve and waive the associated vehicle 

permit fees.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

e. Maintenance Department purchase of (2) new shop bikes (shop budgeted item) 

o Bikes are for employees working in town during the summer 

o Ordering directly from Worksman 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired if these were price checked at local shops? 

▪ Foreman Mike Ruddle noted that he went directly to Worksman for a heavier 

duty bike.  

o Councilwoman Myers asked that the bikes be labeled for the City  

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the purchase of (2) shop bikes.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

f. 2024 events involving alcohol at Mission Point Resort on the Great Lawn  

o Chicago Yacht Club party – July 16, 2024 – front lawn – 3,000 guests  

o Bayview Yacht Club party – July 23, 2024 – front lawn – 5,000 guests 

▪ If Jeep will be sponsoring again this year, appropriate permits will need to be 

applied for  

o Mackinac Island Swim – August 18, 2024 – front lawn – 500 guests  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the 2024 events for Mission Point 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

 

6

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 
 

g. Discussion with Power Construction Group regarding the schedule of further work and 

proposed use of vehicles after May 1st for the Grand Hotel earth retention project  

Dennis Bradley  

o Retention wall is up and in the process of pouring the cap on top (will be in multiple 

stages) 

o Once the wall is completed they will have to haul in fill which will need to be 

compacted 

o Frost laws are still on, and until those come off paving cannot be completed 

▪ Bacco will be doing the paving - may be the first week of May before that 

can be done due to frost laws 

o Site clean-up has started and once this is done the rest of the equipment will need to 

be moved off island  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired if Mr. Bradley felt that most of the work, besides 

paving would be done by May 1st? 

▪ Mr. Bradley stated that he was hoping so, but there is still cement work to be 

done and the timeframe for that will all depend on the weather 

• All of that work is on site and materials will be hauled by the dray.  

o Councilman Moskwa noted that the wait for paving was certainly understandable.  

o Mayor Doud stated that when Power Construction knows what they will need and 

when they will need it, permits need to be submitted as soon as possible.  
 

h. Installation Agreement with the Detroit Institute of Art for the installation of a painting 

outside the Mackinac Island Public Library  

o Approved by the Historic District Commission at their March 2024 meeting 

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Bailey, to approve the installation and to authorize 

the document to be signed.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

i. Purchase four (4) sets of Viking Warrior turnout great for the Mackinac Island Fire 

Department – budgeted item for the fiscal year 2023 / 2024 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the purchase.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

j. Parade permit submitted by Michigan Knights of Columbus for a parade from St. Anne’s 

Church to the Grand Hotel on Wednesday, May 22, 2024.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

k. Temporary trailer permit for Irene & Tom Horn to remove items from their property located 

off of 7th Street. Trailer will arrive on May 15th and will be removed some time in June.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

l. Vehicle permit submitted by Grand Traverse Construction to use a vac truck at the Biddle 

Point Pump Station to clean inground fuel tanks. Truck will arrive on April 8th and will be in 

use for (1).  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permit and waive the fee.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

m. Vehicle and trailer permit submitted by Belonga Plumbing & Heating to remove a tool trailer 

from the Inn at Stonecliffe. Truck will arrive for one day of use between April 16th and 18th.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the vehicle & trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

n. Vehicle permit submitted by Tietema Painting for painting at the Police Department  

- Part of the grant obtained last year for the roofing repairs at the Police Department  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the lift permit and waive the fee.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

o. Vehicle permit submitted by Grant Hotel to install the pump station intake at the Woods golf 

course lake line pump station. Work will take place between April 12th and 14th.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

p. Four (4) annual vehicle permits submitted by the Grand Hotel for Woods 9 and Grand 9 golf 

courses 

 - One beverage cart and utility cart at both the Woods 9 & Grand 9 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the annual permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

7

Section IV, Itema.



 
Pg. 5 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting  
 

q. Request for approval of 62 golf cart permits submitted by the Grand Hotel for Woods 9 and 

Grand 9 golf courses  

  - 32 golf carts to the Grand 9 

  - 30 golf carts to the Woods 9 

  - Golf carts will be arriving on April 26th and 29th  
 

r. Vehicle permit submitted by Designer Furniture to transport antiques and art to the Inn at 

Stonecliffe. Vehicle will arrive on April 17th and will be in use for (7) days.  

- Letter from Mackinac Island Service Company stating that they will not haul the items.  

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

s. Vehicle & trailer permit submitted by North Anchor Property Management to move items to 

the Inn at Stonecliffe. Vehicle and trailer will arrive on April 3rd and will be in use for (7) 

days.  

  - Letter from Mackinac Island Service Company stating that they will not haul the items. 

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the vehicle & trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

t. Vehicle permit submitted by the Iroquois hotel for exterior painting. Lift will arrive on April 

19th and be in use for 14 days (weather dependent).  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

u. Vehicle permit submitted by R&R Fire Truck Service for the annual maintenance and pump 

testing of the Island fire trucks 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permit and waive the fee. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

v. 37-day extension of a vehicle permit submitted by Harborview Custom Builders for continued 

work at the Inn at Stonecliffe  

- Ben Horn noted that most of the equipment will be leaving at the end of April. 

- May 23rd is the cut-off date for vehicles in Zone 2 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the extension through May 23rd.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

w. 37-day extension of (5) vehicle permits submitted by Hoffman Landscaping for continued 

landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the extensions through May 23rd  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

x. (4) vehicle & (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga Excavating for work at the Biddle Point 

Pump Station. Vehicles and trailers will arrive on April 8th and will be in use for (1) day. Skid 

Steer will remain for a few more days to unload materials and clean up the jobsite.  

- Allen Burt, DPW Director noted that the project is mostly complete. Old fuel tank in the 

ground still needs to be filled as it is not being removed. Will restore grass once outdoor 

work is completed.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Myers, to approve the permits and waive the fees.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

y. Vehicle & trailer permit submitted by Belonga Excavating for work at Doud’s Market – 7200 

Main Street. Vehicle and trailer will arrive the week of April 15th and will be in use for (1) to 

(3) days.  

  - Boring in new electrical for T-Mobile on top of building  

- Less of a risk to dig with a VAC truck as there is already a lot buried in that area 

- HDC approved the replacement of the equipment 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

z. (2) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for the installation of water & sewer at 

the Hammon’s – Stonecliffe Manor #1, Lot #14. Vehicles will arrive the week of April 22nd 

and will be in use for (3) days.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

8

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 6 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 
 

aa. (2) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for the installation of water & sewer at 

the Ledtke residence – 6880 Huron Rd. Vehicles will arrive the week of April 15th and will be 

in use for (3) days. 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

bb. (3) vehicle & (3) trailer permits submitted by DVM Utilities for repair and correction work at 

the Yacht Club for AT&T – 7006 Main St. Vehicles & trailers will arrive on April 8th and will 

be in use for (6) days.  

- Dennis Dombroski noted that this is a solid project that need to get done. 

- Rework of what was done last fall with the concrete, actually replacing a little more 

sidewalk and cleaning up mess that was left.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

cc. (3) vehicle & (3) trailer permits submitted by DVM Utilities to install new service for AT&T 

at 1256 Truscott St. Vehicles and trailers will arrive on April 8th and will be in use for (6) 

days 

o Street and Right of Way Permit was approved in March 2024.  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

dd. Vehicle permit submitted by Cloverland Electric for the dielectric testing of their trucks  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

ee. Off-Island Business License for CertaPro Painters of Grand Rapids 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the business license.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

ff. Temporary trailer permit submitted by CertaPro Painters of Grand Rapids. Trailer will arrive 

on April 4th and will be in use through the end of May.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

gg. Off-Island Business License for Herbst Seamless Gutters  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the business license.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

hh. Vehicle & trailer permit submitted by Herbst Seamless Gutters for gutter installation at Parker 

Housing (Market Street) & Grand Hotel  

o Ken Peterson noted that work at the Parker Housing was pending next week's 

Historic District Commission (HDC) meeting. Adding gutters to front side of the 

building. Rick Neumann gave go-ahead. 

o Gutter trailer is between 5,000 to 6,000 pounds 

o Councilwoman Myers inquired if the load could be broken down into smaller loads 

and hauled by the dray? 

o Mr. Peterson noted that the sections are generally too long to be hauled on the dray 

or broken down  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permits for gutter work at 

Parker contingent on HDC approval. Grand hotel work approved and not subject to HDC.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

ii. (7) annual vehicle and (1) annual trailer permit submitted by Cloverland Electric  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

jj. Request for approval to enter into closed session to discuss a written legal opinion  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Bailey, to enter into closed session to discuss a written 

legal opinion at 4:23 pm 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa to leave closed session at 5:19 pm  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

Motion by Chambers, second by Moskwa, to enter into open session at 5:20 pm 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 
 

 

 

9

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 7 of the April 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 
 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

 

- Councilwoman Myers noted that there are a lot of dumpsters around and hopes they're 

permitted. Would like to set up meeting with Council, Dept. of Public Works, Service Co, and 

City Clerk to discuss - maybe need to have a ticketing process? 

o Sam Barnwell thought that it would be a good idea to sit down and discuss the need for 

dumpsters and how to handle them  

o Mayor Doud stated that there will be a meeting set up to discuss vehicle permits and 

dumpsters and how the permits are handled and any other related systems  

- Councilwoman Myers inquired if there was any update on paving 

o Dennis Dombroski noted that he had not met with Myron as of this meeting, but that he 

will follow Myron's lead on how and when the State Park is doing their paving   

o Mr. Johnson stated that he would get with Dennis to discuss further. Weather 

permitting, hoping to get an earlier start. Still planning on trucking in the materials 

rather than having a batch plant.  

 

- Mayor’s Assistant Trista France announced that the Michigan Secretary of State mobile office 

will be at the Community Hall on April 29th, 30th, & May 1st from 10:00 am to 3:00 pm. 

o Received grant from the Mackinac Island Community Foundation to cover some of 

their costs to provide this service on the Island 

  

- Councilwoman Myers inquired how court went with Mackinac Island Ferry Company 

regarding the Main Dock.  

o Attorney Evashevski noted that they had a hearing today on the temporary restraining 

order and preliminary injunction - do not have decision at this time, but should hear 

from the judge by end of day tomorrow. Will have another hearing on May 2nd to hear 

all evidence from both sides as to whether or not an injunction will continue on through 

the rest of the court hearing / lawsuit.  

o Councilwoman Myers requested that all documents filed be sent to the Council to 

review 

 

- Councilman Corrigan noted that, with respect to Star Line, if the Council does not get a 

positive reaction form Mr. Fetty about the resident passes, what is our recourse? 

o Attorney Evashevski commented that the City could find Star Line in violation of the 

winter service contract and potentially the franchise agreement. City should keep a 

complaint file as Star Line handles these on a case by case basis.  

▪ The City Clerk and Mayor’s Assistant will work on compiling a file of what is 

submitted to the City offices.  

o Councilman Corrigan would like to make the comment that the City cannot let this 

continue on a case to case basis.  

o Councilman Moskwa noted that these complaints from our residents have been 

disheartening, and that it was frustrating to hear that the Island’s doctor was denied a 

pass 

▪ Councilman Sehoyan commented that the situation was embarrassing. 

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to schedule a joint meeting with the Historic 

District Committee (HDC) to discuss the HDC Ordinance and to discuss increasing the number of 

members on the board from (5) to (7). All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to adjourn the meeting at 5:27 p.m. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

 

 

 

______________________________   _________________________________ 

Margaret Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

10

Section IV, Itema.



11

Section V, Itema.



12

Section V, Itema.



Payroll April 18, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 24 $388.32

Bradley, Dennis $20.82 40 $832.80

Caulder, Stephanie $17.27 32 $552.64

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph (New rate) $26.52 72 $1,909.44

Davis, Joseph (Old OT rate) $38.81 0 12 $465.72

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $12.94 12 $155.28

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 60 $3,669.60

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 24 $388.32

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael (Old rate) $30.08 12 $360.96

Gruits, Michael (New rate) $30.83 72 $2,219.76

Gruits, Michael, (Pay rate adj.) $8,604.93 1 $8,604.93

Kaminen, Cory (New rate) $30.83 72 24 $2,231.76

Kaminen, Cory (Old rate) $30.08 12 $360.96

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 12 $185.04

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (new rate) $26.52 84 32.5 $3,520.53

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call OR) $12.94 12 $155.28

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 32.75 $778.80

Perrault, Erik $19.18 17 $326.06

Rollins, Christine $23.00 27.5 $632.50

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 6.5 $2,683.53

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 48 $840.00

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 76.5 $1,761.03

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 22 $337.48

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Topolski, Douglas $3,589.99 1 $3,589.99

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

TOTAL $56,245.94

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

13

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 03/31/2024 - 04/13/2024 Pay day: 04/18/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,197.69

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.51
Check
Amount

$1,197.69

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.51 Total $118.73
Employer
Cost

$1,670.73

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.31

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $50.00 $491.57
Federal Income
Tax

$214.28 Social Security $192.65 Net Pay $2,135.04

Police Department
Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $63.84 Rent $323.08 Social Security $192.65 Medicare $45.06
Check
Amount

$2,135.04

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $388.32 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $45.06 Total $237.71
Employer
Cost

$3,836.68

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $120.79

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $572.78

Gross -- -- $3,107.40

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 40.00 $20.82 $832.80 Social Security $51.63 Social Security $51.63 Net Pay $733.71

Cemetery Gross -- -- $832.80 Medicare $12.07 Medicare $12.07
Check
Amount

$733.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $35.39 Total $63.70
Employer
Cost

$896.50

Total $99.09

Caulder, Stephanie
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $17.27 $552.64 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$100.00 Social Security $34.26 Net Pay $236.88

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 Social Security $34.26 Medicare $8.01
Check
Amount

$236.88

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 03/31/2024 - 04/13/2024 Report Created On: 04/16/2024

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/7
14

Section VI, Itema.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $552.64 Medicare $8.01
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$25.97
Employer
Cost

$620.88

MI State Tax $23.49 Total $68.24

Total $165.76

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.78 Net Pay $1,178.23

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.78 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.23

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$68.06
Employer
Cost

$1,626.84

MI State Tax $61.54 Total $178.84

Total $269.77

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Overtime 12.00 $38.81 $465.66
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $378.73
Federal Income
Tax

$242.88 Social Security $156.88 Net Pay $1,417.58

Police Department
Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $1,909.44 Rent $242.31 Social Security $156.88 Medicare $36.69
Check
Amount

$1,417.58

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Commission -- -- $155.28 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $36.69 Total $193.57
Employer
Cost

$3,102.68

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $107.54

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $543.99

Gross -- -- $2,530.38

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 60.00 $61.16 $3,669.60 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$363.24 Social Security $225.43 Net Pay $2,600.70

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,669.60 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $225.43 Medicare $52.72
Check
Amount

$2,600.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $52.72 Total $278.15
Employer
Cost

$4,097.75

MI State Tax $143.91

Total $785.30

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $200.00 $569.83
Federal Income
Tax

$353.80 Social Security $190.29 Net Pay $2,100.99

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/7
15

Section VI, Itema.



Police Department
Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $63.84 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $190.29 Medicare $44.51
Check
Amount

$2,100.99

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Commission -- -- $388.32 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $44.51 Total $234.80
Employer
Cost

$3,912.03

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $112.78

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $701.38

Gross -- -- $3,107.40

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$214.40 Social Security $137.90 Net Pay $1,710.58

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $137.90 Medicare $32.25
Check
Amount

$1,710.58

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $32.25 Total $170.15
Employer
Cost

$2,424.61

MI State Tax $119.11

Total $503.66

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 12.00 $30.08 $360.96 457 Retirement $62.50 $390.97
Federal Income
Tax

$2,557.13 Social Security $693.51 Net Pay $7,211.09

Police Department
Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $2,219.76 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $693.51 Medicare $162.19
Check
Amount

$7,211.09

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $8,604.93 Medicare $162.19 Total $855.70
Employer
Cost

$12,432.32

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $472.73

Gross -- -- $11,185.65 Total $3,885.56

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 12.00 $30.08 $360.96 457 Retirement $45.00 $411.01
Federal Income
Tax

$192.88 Social Security $171.04 Net Pay $2,186.29

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $12.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $171.04 Medicare $40.00
Check
Amount

$2,186.29

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $2,219.76 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $40.00 Total $211.04
Employer
Cost

$3,399.81

Commission -- -- $185.04 MI State Tax $97.03

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $500.95

Gross -- -- $2,777.76

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.12 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,127.02

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $335.00 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,127.02

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/7
16

Section VI, Itema.



MI State Tax $89.13

Total $399.91

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $249.61

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.32
Check
Amount

$249.61

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.32 Total $144.15
Employer
Cost

$2,028.50

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.74

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $3,520.53 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$484.94 Social Security $225.10 Net Pay $2,480.05

Police Department Commission -- -- $155.28 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $225.10 Medicare $52.65
Check
Amount

$2,480.05

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $52.65 Total $277.75
Employer
Cost

$3,953.56

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $154.30

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $916.99

Gross -- -- $3,675.81

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$168.86 Social Security $110.51 Net Pay $1,323.76

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $110.51 Medicare $25.84
Check
Amount

$1,323.76

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.84 Total $136.35
Employer
Cost

$1,976.69

MI State Tax $72.77

Total $377.98

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.75 $23.78 $778.80
Federal Income
Tax

$15.19 Social Security $48.29 Net Pay $670.93

Engineering Gross -- -- $778.80 Social Security $48.29 Medicare $11.29
Check
Amount

$670.93

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $11.29
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$36.60
Employer
Cost

$874.98

MI State Tax $33.10 Total $96.18

Total $107.87

Perrault, Erik
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 17.00 $19.18 $326.06 Social Security $20.22 Social Security $20.22 Net Pay $287.25

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/7
17

Section VI, Itema.



Public Works Gross -- -- $326.06 Medicare $4.73 Medicare $4.73
Check
Amount

$287.25

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $13.86
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.32
Employer
Cost

$366.33

Total $38.81 Total $40.27

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 27.50 $23.00 $632.50
Federal Income
Tax

$7.10 Social Security $39.22 Net Pay $550.13

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $632.50 Social Security $39.22 Medicare $9.17
Check
Amount

$550.13

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$29.73
Employer
Cost

$710.62

MI State Tax $26.88 Total $78.12

Total $82.37

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.80

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,382.80

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89 Total $131.33
Employer
Cost

$1,848.13

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.00

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$312.95 Social Security $166.38 Net Pay $2,060.38

Public Works Overtime 6.50 $44.85 $291.53 Social Security $166.38 Medicare $38.92
Check
Amount

$2,060.38

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,683.53 Medicare $38.92 Total $205.30
Employer
Cost

$2,888.83

MI State Tax $104.90

Total $623.15

Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 48.00 $17.50 $840.00
Federal Income
Tax

$27.85 Social Security $52.08 Net Pay $712.19

Public Works Gross -- -- $840.00 Social Security $52.08 Medicare $12.18
Check
Amount

$712.19

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.18
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$39.48
Employer
Cost

$943.74

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/7
18

Section VI, Itema.



MI State Tax $35.70 Total $103.74

Total $127.81

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.50 $23.02 $1,761.03 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$165.50 Social Security $105.97 Net Pay $1,316.48

Library Gross -- -- $1,761.03 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $105.97 Medicare $24.78
Check
Amount

$1,316.48

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.78 Total $130.75
Employer
Cost

$1,891.78

MI State Tax $71.58

Total $367.83

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 22.00 $15.34 $337.48
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $20.92 Net Pay $292.32

Library Gross -- -- $337.48 Social Security $20.92 Medicare $4.90
Check
Amount

$292.32

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $4.90
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.86
Employer
Cost

$379.16

MI State Tax $14.34 Total $41.68

Total $45.16

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.86 Net Pay $872.32

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.86 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.32

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$49.16
Employer
Cost

$1,175.21

MI State Tax $44.46 Total $129.19

Total $173.70

Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $44.87 $3,589.99
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,173.08 $531.35
Federal Income
Tax

$776.76 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $1,185.48

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$1,185.48

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,644.38

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 MI State Tax $162.38

Total $1,231.43

Payroll Totals Regular 1347.75 $26.24 $35,371.62 457 Retirement $728.50 $2,013.38
Federal Income
Tax

$6,985.53 Social Security $3,469.73 Net Pay $37,219.50

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/7
19

Section VI, Itema.



Overtime 18.50 $40.93 $757.19 Rent $1,431.14 Social Security $3,469.73 Medicare $811.48
Check
Amount

$37,219.50

Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $9,997.17 POLC dues $159.00 Medicare $811.48
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$280.18
Employer
Cost

$63,730.75

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $8,993.25
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,723.08 $910.08 MI State Tax $2,327.56 Total $4,561.39

Commission -- -- $883.92 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 Total $13,594.30

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $12.00 Aflac After Tax $107.99

Rent -- -- $230.75

Rent -- -- $0.00

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $56,245.90

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/7
20

Section VI, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

04.17.2024

CITY PAYROLL 03.31.2024 - 04.13.2024 (Pay Date: 04.18.2024) $63,730.75

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 03.31.2024 - 04.13.2024 (Pay Date: 04.18.2024) $1,046.01

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH MARCH 31, 2024 (FY23/24) $12,677.72

ARNOLD FREIGHT CO FY 23/24  - CITY SHOP, MIFD DELIVERIES $41.11

BELONGA EXCAVATING FY 24/25 - DELIVERY OF STONE FOR LIBRARY $2,400.00

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MAY 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE (FY24/25) $18,566.18

BUDGET HOST INN MIFD RECRUITS TRAINING $263.20

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS (FY23/24) $70.00

CLEAR IMPRESSIONS CLEANING FY 24/25 - WINDOW CLEANIG $2,295.96

DPW FY 23/24 - WATER & SEWAGE $662.68

ELECTION SOURCE FY 24/25 - ELECTION MATERIALS FOR MAY 7TH $371.91

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES THROUGH MARCH 31, 2024 (FY23/24) $7,280.00

FRASER TREBILCOCK BOAT SAFETY LAWSUIT (FY 24/25) $2,795.00

ISLAND HARDWARE FY 23/24 - CITY SHOP & MIPD - GAS & DIESEL $1,905.75

MCMASTER-CARR REC DEPT/SHOP SUPPLIES/CEMETERY/FIRE DEPT (FY24/25) $955.76

M.I. FERRY COMPANY MIFD & SHOP TICKETS / SHOP FREIGHT (FY23/24) $179.90

NAPA AUTO PARTS PW SUPPLIES - BATTERY (FY 24/25) $291.58

NORTHERN MICHIGAN CODE ASSN MIFD/CITY ATTORNEY/BLDG INSP. MADCAD SUB. (FY24/25) $450.00

NORTHERN POWER ELECTRIC FWT ALARM SYSTEM (FY23/24) $1,409.00

QUADIENT FINANCE POSTAGE MACHINE FUNDS (FY24/25) $400.00

QUILL MIPD OFFICE SUPPLIES $52.51

RICHARD NEUMANN FY 23/24 - HDC MARCH 2024 SERVICES $1,875.00

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC AIR TEST (FY23/24) / TURNOUT GEAR (FY24/25) $14,017.02

SUMMIT FY 24/25 - EXTINGUISHER MAINT.  / INSPECTION $1,665.30

TIETEMA PAINTING PAINTING AT COURTHOUSE $6,500.00

TOTAL: $141,902.34

21

Section VI, Itemb.



22

Section VIII, Itema.



23

Section IX, Itemb.



24

Section IX, Itemb.



25

Section IX, Itemb.



26

Section IX, Itemb.



27

Section IX, Itemb.



28

Section IX, Itemc.



29

Section IX, Itemc.



30

Section X, Itema.



31

Section X, Itema.



32

Section X, Itema.



33

Section X, Itema.



34

Section X, Itema.



35

Section X, Itema.



36

Section X, Itema.



37

Section X, Itema.



38

Section X, Itema.



39

Section X, Itema.



40

Section X, Itema.



41

Section X, Itema.



42

Section X, Itema.



43

Section X, Itema.



44

Section X, Itema.



45

Section X, Itema.



46

Section X, Itema.



47

Section X, Itema.



48

Section X, Itema.



49

Section X, Itema.



50

Section X, Itema.



51

Section X, Itema.



52

Section X, Itema.



53

Section X, Itema.



54

Section X, Itema.



55

Section X, Itema.



56

Section X, Itema.



57

Section X, Itema.



58

Section X, Itema.



59

Section X, Itema.



60

Section X, Itema.



61

Section X, Itema.



62

Section X, Itema.



63

Section X, Itema.



64

Section X, Itema.



65

Section X, Itema.



66

Section X, Itema.



67

Section X, Itema.



East End Mission Historic District
Mackinac Island, Michigan

December 2023

EXHIBIT A

68

Section X, Itema.



69

Section X, Itema.



70

Section X, Itema.



71

Section X, Itema.



72

Section X, Itema.



73

Section X, Itema.



74

Section X, Itema.



75

Section X, Itema.



76

Section XI, Itema.



77

Section XI, Itemb.



78

Section XI, Itemc.



79

Section XI, Itemc.



80

Section XI, Itemc.



81

Section XI, Itemd.



 

 

Permit No. ______________ 

 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT 
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION) 

 

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

Applicant Name: ___________________________________________ Permit Fee: ___________ 
 

Contact Name: ________________________________________________ Date: ____________     
 

Address: _________________________________City: _______________ State: ____________  
 

Zip: ________ Phone #: ____________________Email Address: _____________________________ 
 

Work Site: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Reason Vehicle is Needed: _______________________________________________________ 
 

Reason contents cannot be hauled by dray (obtain documentation from Mackinac Island Service Co.):  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Vehicle Description: _____________________________  ______________________________ 
                                               Make                                                                          Model/Description 
 

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: ______________________ Total Days of Usage: _____________ 
 

Overnight Parking Location: _______________________________________________________ 
 

Boat Line & Dock: ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Travel Route: __________________________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island.  Approved permits 

are based on the information provided on the application.  Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved 

uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits 

conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit. 
 

Applicants Signature: _________________________________________ Date: ____________ 
 

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee has been received. 

Please visit: www.cityofmi.org for council meeting dates & times 

Mailing address:  City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757 
Phone:  906-847-3702                Fax:  906-847-6430                       Email:  clerk@cityofmi.org  

(04/17/2024)         

 

City Use:  Application Received: _____________________   Fee Received: _________________ Ck #: __________ 
 

Date of Action on Application: ______________ Approved: ______ Denied: ______ By: ______________________ 
 

Comments: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

82

Section XI, Iteme.

http://www.cityofmi.org/
mailto:clerk@cityofmi.org


83

Section XI, Itemf.



84

Section XI, Itemf.



85

Section XI, Itemf.



86

Section XI, Itemg.



87

Section XI, Itemg.



88

Section XI, Itemg.



89

Section XI, Itemh.



90

Section XI, Itemh.



91

Section XI, Itemh.



92

Section XI, Itemi.



93

Section XI, Itemi.



94

Section XI, Itemi.



95

Section XI, Itemi.



96

Section XI, Itemi.



97

Section XI, Itemi.



98

Section XI, Itemi.



99

Section XI, Itemj.



100

Section XI, Itemk.



101

Section XI, Iteml.



102

Section XI, Iteml.



103

Section XI, Itemm.



104

Section XI, Itemm.



105

Section XI, Itemm.



106

Section XI, Itemn.



107

Section XI, Itemo.



108

Section XI, Itemp.



109

Section XI, Itemp.



110

Section XI, Itemp.



111

Section XI, Itemp.



112

Section XI, Itemp.



113

Section XI, Itemp.



114

Section XI, Itemp.



115

Section XI, Itemp.



116

Section XI, Itemp.



117

Section XI, Itemp.



118

Section XI, Itemq.



119

Section XI, Itemq.



120

Section XI, Itemr.



121

Section XI, Items.



122

Section XI, Items.



123

Section XI, Items.



124

Section XI, Items.



125

Section XI, Itemt.



126

Section XI, Itemt.



127

Section XI, Itemt.



128

Section XI, Itemu.



129

Section XI, Itemu.



130

Section XI, Itemu.



131

Section XI, Itemu.



132

Section XI, Itemu.



133

Section XI, Itemv.



134

Section XI, Itemw.



135

Section XI, Itemw.



136

Section XI, Itemw.



137

Section XI, Itemw.



138

Section XI, Itemw.



139

Section XI, Itemx.



140

Section XI, Itemx.



141

Section XI, Itemx.



142

Section XI, Itemx.



143

Section XI, Itemx.



144

Section XI, Itemx.



145

Section XI, Itemx.



146

Section XI, Itemx.



147

Section XI, Itemx.



148

Section XI, Itemx.



149

Section XI, Itemx.



150

Section XI, Itemy.



151

Section XI, Itemy.



152

Section XI, Itemy.



 

 

Figure 2: Example of type of auxiliary vehicle 

153

Section XI, Itemy.



 

 

Figure 1: Example of type of drill rig. 

154

Section XI, Itemy.



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

feetGRAPHIC SCALE:  FULL

0

feetHALF
10

3020105

5

P:
\7

10
1_

72
00

\7
13

62
30

05
0_

M
ac

ki
na

cI
sl

an
dR

et
ai

ni
ng

W
al

l\D
ra

w
in

gs
\C

iv
il\

Pl
an

s_
C

on
st

\2
30

05
0C

O
N

.d
w

g 
   

 M
ay

 1
5,

  2
02

3 
- 1

2:
33

pm
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

02
3 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
. A

LL
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
AN

D 
W

RI
TT

EN
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 T
HE

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
 A

ND
 U

NP
UB

LI
SH

ED
 W

O
RK

 O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS

R

CL
IEN

T P
RO

J N
O

RE
VIS

ION
DA

TE
DE

SC
RIP

TIO
N

DIS
CIP

LIN
E L

EA
D

PM
PR

OJ
EC

T N
UM

BE
R

ISS
UE

D F
OR

: 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
 O

F 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

, M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AN
D 

BU
DG

ET
MA

CK
IN

AC
 IS

LA
ND

 E
AS

T 
BL

UF
F 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

MA
CK

IN
AC

 IS
LA

ND
GE

NE
RA

L P
LA

N 
OF

 S
IT

E

1

71
36

-2
3-

00
50

TK
CI

VI
L

71
36

-2
3-

00
50

20
23

/05
/15

Va
lue

---
-

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT

FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U
N U

M

C
I

R
C

U
M

S
P

I
C

E

S
I

Q
U

ER
E I

S
P

E
N

I
N

S
UL

A
M

A
M

OE
N

A
M

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

ST
A

TE
 F

A
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

A
D

A
M

 P
. L

A
C

H
, R

A
, D

IR
EC

TO
R

155

Section XI, Itemy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX WOOD STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CEDAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CEDAR STUMPS, (TYP) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF TRANSVERSE AND LONGITUDINAL CRACKS IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKINAC ISLAND EAST BLUFF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON ROAD

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #203 N 398658.71 E 26855395.00   ELEV 669.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #204 N 398728.72 E 26855218.54   ELEV 680.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND AUGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPO PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER & SEWER UTILITY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TO 5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TO 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" AND UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA#

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

TKilpela
Ellipse

TKilpela
Text Box
TB-1

TKilpela
Text Box
TB-2
(In asphalt)

TKilpela
Text Box
TB-3

TKilpela
Text Box
TB-4 
(In asphalt)

TKilpela
Ellipse

TKilpela
Ellipse

TKilpela
Ellipse



Mackinac Island - Huron Road 
Boring Location Plan 

Legend    

Soil Borings

300 ft

N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

156

Section XI, Itemy.



Mackinac Island East Bluff Retaining Wall 
Route Plan 

Legend    

Route A

Route B

Route C

1 mi
N

➤➤

NImage © 2024 TerraMetrics

Image © 2024 TerraMetrics

Image © 2024 TerraMetrics

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image NOAA

Image NOAA

Image NOAA

157

Section XI, Itemy.



158

Section XI, Itemy.



159

Section XI, Itemy.



160

Section XI, Itemy.



161

Section XI, Itemy.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	April 3, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	April 3, 2024 - City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section V, Itema.	April 17, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report April 17, 2024

	Section VI, Itema.	4.17.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Payroll Report
	4.17.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	4.17.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemb.	4.17.2024 Payables
	4.17.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section VIII, Itema.	April 9, 2024 Historic District Commission & Planning Commission Report
	April 9th HDC - PC Reports

	Section IX, Itemb.	Letter from the Planning Commission regarding a letter from Mike Heise of Cloverland Electric and the Island’s electrical capacity
	Letter from PC

	Section IX, Itemc.	Letter from Shepler’s regarding luggage policy
	Shp Lugg

	Section X, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed East End Mission Historic District
	East End Mission District - Item A
	East End Mission District - Item A - Exhibit A
	Item C
	B&B - Mission District Suppoer

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion of traffic re-routing on Market Street & Astor Street on April 29th from 9:30 am to 10:30 am for the Secretary of State ribbon cutting
	MICT ok for rerout

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval for the Public Works Department to purchase new uniforms
	PW Uniforms

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of a banner for the Mackinac Island Bible Church
	Banner - MIBC

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval of a banner for Mackinac Connect
	Banner - Mackinac Connect

	Section XI, Iteme.	Discussion of proposed additions to the Application for Temporary Motor Vehicle Permit
	Motor Vehicle Permit - Amended 4.15.2024

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events for the Mackinac Island Eight Mile Road Race – Saturday, September 7, 2024
	Com Event - 8 mile rd race

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events for the Mackinac Island Lilac Festival 10k – Saturday June 8, 2024
	CE Lilac 10k

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event application from Run Mackinac Events for the Mackinac Island Great Turtle Trail Race – Saturday, October 26, 2024
	CE - Great Turtle

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of (7) trailer permits submitted by Fun Services for the Grand Hotel’s 4th of July celebration
	Fun Trailers

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of a preapproved trailer permit submitted by Craig Beeck to unload items for his store My Front Porch located at 7541 Market St.
	MFP Trailer

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of a trailer permit submitted by Bob Hoffman for the delivery of new windows to the Hoffman House – 8704 Stonecliffe Dr.
	Hoffman Windows

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of (2) trailer permits submitted by Dickinson Homes to deliver modular components to Hoban Hill
	2 trailers - dickinson

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits submitted by Mission Point for propane deliveries
	MPR

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by CertaPro Painters for painting at the Windsor Building located on Hoban St.
	Certa - Grand

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Job Site Services to purge and rehab the former landfill at the Solid Waste Transfer Station for the Dept. of Public Works
	JOb Site Services

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval of (8) vehicle & (1) trailer permit submitted by Bacco Construction Co. for paving at the Grand Hotel
	Bacco

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of (2) preapproved vehicle permits submitted by Tunnel Vision Pipeline Services to video the storm pipe to check for water main issues for the City / MDOT near the Shepler’s dock
	MDOT

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Belonga Excavating to clear brush for Christina Cooney at Unit #5, Stonebrook Condos
	BE - Cooney

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating to install a new septic system for Trista France at 7545 4th Street
	BE - France

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of (2) preapproved vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for Greg Bradley at 4206 Maple Ridge
	BE - Bradley

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle & (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga Excavating to install a water line for fire suppression at the Thunderbird building located at 7293 Main Street
	Belonga - Thunderbird
	Thunderbird Approved Streets & ROW permit

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Mackinac Island Carriage Tours to use the Chippewa lift to install an aerial sign at Millies on Main located at 7294 Main Street
	MICT TMVP

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle and (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga Excavating to repair the water shut off in the sidewalk in front of the Yacht Club located at 7006 Main Street
	Belonga YC

	Section XI, Itemx.	Request for approval of (5) vehicle and (5) trailer permits for Power Construction Group for continued work on the earth retention project at the Grand Hotel
	Power Const.

	Section XI, Itemy.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by Soils & Structures for the Huron Road retaining wall project
	S&S Permits
	Letter Attachments and Images
	S&S Infor

	Bottom

